
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ);Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: foia

Steve, let's talk about this. Thanks.

b

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 12:50 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: foia

Thanks Brad. I do need the data broken down for the last several days of June.

The ACLU report seems to suggest there's a connection between the email to Croft, warning that the city was headed toward failing to meet the lead standard, and the city suddenly producing water samples that all were in testing at less than the action level for lead.

Ron Fonger
 MLive Media Group
 Reporter

mobile PPI
 email rfonger1@mlive.com
 address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [<mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 9:09 AM
To: Ronald Fonger
Subject: RE: foia

On it. You've already got the lead and copper testing results ... for this year and last year and the past couple decades. Not what you're seeking?

b

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:12 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: foia

Brad:
 I'm sending a FOIA to you and city for documents either the state or city has apparently already provided to the ACLU guy.

Hoping you can help me expedite the request and/or forward to the right person.
Thanks for your help.

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502